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Dear Dylan,

Environmental permitting application

Application reference: EPR/CP3994ZR/V006
Operator: Darrington Quarries Ltd
Facility: Skelbrooke Landfill Extension

Thank you for your application received 10/08/2022.
Unfortunately we need more information from you before we can continue working on it.
Please provide us with the following by 01/09/2022

e BACS confirmation. | am unable to locate the payment with the details you have
given. Please could you provide proof of payment.

¢ Revised answer to Question 6a in Part A. The registered office address provided
in this section does not match with companies house.

e The document ‘Waste Recovery Plan WR7640/09.R1.’ is missing. Please could
you provide this.

If you need advice about completing the form, we offer limited pre-application advice on
how to prepare your application at no extra charge. If more help is needed, we also offer
a discretionary enhanced pre-application service. This service is chargeable at a rate of
£100 per hour. For further details and a pre-application request form, please see our
website: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/check-if-you-need-an-environmental-permit

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference EPR/CP3994ZR/V006
on any correspondence and send it to the relevant address below.

When we receive the missing items we’ll continue to check the details in your application.
If there’s enough information for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we
can grant your application we say the application is ‘duly made’ and we’ll let you know
this by letter. If we need further information before we can say it's duly made we’ll let you
know what is required.

If we don’t receive the missing items by 01/09/2022 we’ll return your application form.
Please let me know if you have any questions and I'll be happy to help.
Kind regards,

Anneka Collins - Frisby
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Permitting Support Advisor, Permitting Support

Environment Agency | Regulated Industry Team, Permitting Support, NPS Sheffield,
Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Permitting Support, Regulated Industry Team: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk | 0203
025 3898

Customer services line: 03708 506506 | Fax: 0114 2626660

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click NPS Survey.

From: Rhiannon Chapple <Rhiannon.Chapple@thesiriusgroup.com>

Sent: 10 August 2022 14:20

To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: James Cook <james.cook@fccenvironment.co.uk>; Dylan Thomas
<Dylan.Thomas@thesiriusgroup.com>

Subject: Waste Variation: EPR/CP3994ZR EPVA (Skelbrooke Quarry Extension Area)

Files saved to Temp Winzip folder “CP3994ZR Darrington Quarries Limited”” CM 10/08/2022

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when opening
any message content such as attachments or links

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find below a Google Drive Link for an Environmental Permit Variation Application on behalf
of Darrington Quarries Limited (part of the FCC Group of Companies). The application is for
Environmental Permit EPR/CP3994ZR to approve a revised scheme of restoration for the disused
guarry extension area at Skelbrooke Landfill Site, Straight Lane, Skelbrooke, Doncaster, South
Yorkshire, DN6 8LY.

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1fKkloUH2cHyx888GCHEisMS5XDjvgiEYE?usp=sharing

The Google Drive file contains the following:
e Application Forms: Parts A, C2, C4 and F1
e Non-Technical Summary (NTS)
e Supporting Statement (SS)
e Environmental Setting and Site Design Report (ESSD)
e Hydrogeological Risk Assessment (HRA)
e Environmental and Accident Risk Assessment (EARA)
e Dust Management Plan (DMP)
e Waste Recovery Plan (WRP)

The application fee of £9,527.00 for the substantial variation (in line with Section 1.17.9 of the EA
Charging Scheme) and review of an emissions management plan was made on 08/07/2022 by the
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operator via BACS payment. The payment details and reference number are included in
Application Form Part F1 (Remittance Number: PSCAPPSKEL0722).

Pre-Application advice was sought for this application whereby the Waste Recovery Plan was not
accepted as the EA were “Not yet satisfied to agree recovery”. This was principally due to there
being no planning consent in place at the time. However, there is now a planning consent in place
for the site and minor revisions have been made to the scheme of restoration; principally to
increase flood attenuation capacity.

| trust the application documents provide adequate information to support the determination of
this EPVA.

Best wishes,
Rhiannon

Rhiannon Chapple | Environmental Consultant | Environmental

Click to Sirius Environmental

M 07841 038 088
T 01554 780 544

W www.thesiriusgroup.com/environmental

Click here for the latest Sirius news

LEGAL NOTICE

The sender of this email is a member of The Sirius Group of Companies; namely Sirius Engineering Group Ltd
(no. 04660007) and Sirius Renewable Energy Ltd (no. 08720149) and their respective subsidiaries (Sirius
Geotechnical Ltd (no. 04676011), Sirius Remediation Ltd (no. 04860112), Sirius Demolition Ltd (no. 06675850),
Sirius Dirilling Ltd (no. 07502493) and Sirius Civil Engineering Ltd (no. 05158885)) and (Sirius Environmental Ltd
(no. 07057801), Sirius Planning Ltd (no. 10518189)) and also Sirius Plant Ltd (no. 10518182) all registered at
Russel House, Mill Road, Langley Moor, Durham DH7 8HJ.

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorised to receive it. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and you are hereby notified that any action in
reliance on the content of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any views and/or intentions expressed in this message are those of the author, except where the author
expressly and with authority states them to be the views and/or intentions of The Sirius Group of Companies.
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